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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, March 24, 2008 11:39AM

Subject: This Week at Southampton/In the News, vol. 4

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

3/24/08-3/30/08*

*numbers in parentheses indicates number of Passport to Sustainability souvenir points

Monday, 3/24/08
o Aquatic Adventure Film Night, 8-10 p.m. Southold LL. (2 pts.)

o Open MIC EXTENDED HOURS - Get help with academic and extra-curricular activities, 3-9 p.m. (also Tuesdays, 3-9 p.m. and
Wednesdays, 2-9 p.m.), Student Center. Contact Stephanie.Wade @stonybrook.edu or http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook.

Tuesday, 3/25/08

o “Behind the Scenes at Atlantis Marine World” with Candy and Chris Paparo, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Read the release. (2 pts.)
Wednesday 3/26/08

o "Writers Speak" With Derek Owens (cv), 7 p.m. Duke Lecture Hall.

Thursday 3/27/08

o Rape-Aggression-Defense-System, 6 p.m., Gym. Awareness/self-defense classes for women begin. Register by calling x2-5132.

o Distinguished Lecture Series: Roberto Lenton, Global Water Partnership, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Read the release. (2 pts.)
o Healthy Living Workshops, 1-2 p.m. Wellness Center Conf. Room. With Ginny St. John, LCSW, and Linda Hamilton, NP.

o Every Thursday evening between 5-7 p.m., the Student Center’s café offers international cuisine for dinner. Tonight is Tex-Mex
Night! The cost is $8.75 or use your meal plan.
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SBS in the News!

Did you read the story about our Café on the cover of the Arts section of The Southampton Press (3/14)?
Here’s the full story.

Or how about the story on our Wine Course, which also was on the cover of the Arts section of The Southampton Press (3/20)?
Here’s the full story.

Did You Know?

o Our very own Professor Roger Rosenblatt was named one of only five Distinguished Professors in the 64-campus SUNY system!
Read the release.

o Tutoring is available in the following subjects: M123, MA 125, CH132, ARCH205, BIO204 and Philosophy. Tutoring may be offered
in the future for Spring *08 in Political Science and Spanish. If you are interested in tutoring services or working as a tutor, contact Kate
Derryberry in Student Affairs at kathleen.derryberry @ stonybrook.edu, x2-5071 or visit CH 204.

° Get active. Sign up for Intramural Sports in the Tree House, including volleyball, soccer, badminton, basketball, football and floor
hockey. Seasons begin TONIGHT (3/24)!. Or call x2-5132.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/intramurals.shtml

o The Children's School is now registering children in two summer programs -- Kindercamp for 3-to-5 year olds and Creative Campers
for 6-to-10 year olds. There is a 25% discount for all SBS personnel. Also, The Children's School will be celebrating its 30th Anniversary at
this year’s annual benefit on April 12 from 7-11 p.m. at Hampton Hall on Elm Street in Southampton. Tickets are $75. Call 632-5017 for
more information.

o SBS students can now get a library card at the expansive Rogers Memorial Library in Southampton Village. Contact Student Affairs
in CH 204 for your application.

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.”
Have a great week!

Darren Johnson
Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
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239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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